A2 7

ZBOA MINUTES
CRISP COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MEETING
March 15, 2022

The Crisp County Zoning Board of Appeals met at a regular meeting on the 15th day of March, 2022 at 9:00
a.m. in the Crisp County Government Center. The following members were present: Ray Cromer, J.C, Clark,
Lucky Taylor, Dale Mitchell and Wendy Peavy. Also present, Planning Director/Secretary, Connie
Youngblood and Building Inspector Jimmy Mumphery.

Visitors present: Ben Bray, Joel Owens and Allison Griswold.

Chairman J.C. Clark called the meeting to order.

MINUTES

Chairman asked for a motion on the minutes of February 15, 2022. A motion to approve the minutes was
made by Lucky Taylor with a second by Dale Mitchell. Motion carried 4-0 unanimously.

Mr. Clark opened the Public Hearing and read aloud the criteria iri which the board handles requests.

PUBLIC HEARING

Request from Ben Bray for a variance to reduce the east side property line from the required 25° to 10’ for
the purpose of constructing an open 20x20 (400 sq. ft.) carport and a 20x30 (600 sq. ft.) enclosed storage
building at his residence. The property is located at 252 County Line Road and is zoned RR (Rural
Residential). C

Mr. Bray was present and spoke on behalf of the request. He told the board that in order to do what he was
requesting he would need the variance from 25’ to 10’ on the side of his property. He stated that he had
contacted the adjacent land owner and they have no problem with his request and also has a letter from them
stating that. He showed the memberts a drawing of the building and the dimensions and where it would be
located on the property. Mr. Taylor asked if this was to the side of the house and not the rear. M. Bray
replied yes. He showed them a copy of google earth and showed the board where it would actually sit on the

property.

At this time, Mr. Clark asked if there were any further comments. There were none. Mr. Clark stated that the
public portion of the hearing was adjourned and now they would go into discussion.

DISCUSSION & VOTE: After discussion, Mr. Clark asked for a motion. A motion was made by Mr. Taylor
to approve the request, with a second by Mr. Cromer. Carried unanimously 4-0. The board agreed that the
approval would not cause any substantial damage; be injurious of the use or environment nor diminish or
impair property values or the intent and purpose of the Development Code. The property is located at 252
County Line Road and is zoned RR (Rural Residential).




A28

Page 2
ZBOA Minutes
March 15, 2022

PUBLIC HEARING

Request from Olde Inn Partners, LLC for a variance to use crush and run in place of the required hard surface
for the parking lot. Property is zoned GC (General Commercial) and is located at 117 Cannon Road.

Joel Owens was present and spoke on behalf of the request. Mr. Owens thanked the board for working with
him in the past. He told the board that he had purchased Ms. Sally Griffin’s store behind Striplings that has
been vacant for several years. He stated he has worked out a lease agreement with Blackshear Beverage, the
Hill family.

He stated he had been in negotiations with them for about a year and the biggest sticking point was the amount
of money that it was going to take to convert the building into a liquor store to match the quality of the other
one they have. He told the board that is why he is asking for the variance, just simply to keep cost down.

He told the board that hé is going to do a very tight crush and run that doesn’t have all the rocks in it and it
packs down very well, almost like asphalt. He stated they did it at the Olde Inn and also at the new Realty
office. Looks very smooth and they are gomg to install pa_rkmg lot stops and when completed it will be very
attractive.

He stated they are going to do parking out front and of course the handicapped space to the left of the building
and build a ramp up to code along with a drive thru on the north end of the building that will loop around and
come back out. He stated that have gotten a lot of positive feedback from the area and will also bring a lot of
tax dollars into the county. He stated they plan on starting the prO_] ect immediately, and hopeto have it opened
by May 1%,

Mr. Mitchell asked if the basis of the request, is that you don’t want to spend the money to pave it. Mr.
Owens replied that the basis of his request is that there is a tight line of getting Blackshear Beverage to open
their 2™ location. He stated they had to factor in cost and if they have to-asphalt it, he would have had to ask
for more lease and he doesn’t think they would have done it. He stated since he had to lower the lease, it will
be 5-8 years before they will get anything out of the project to break even.

He stated that many of the projects at the lake were crush and run, not only this one. Mr. Mitchell stated that
he was trying to think of how many retail businesses that they have in the county with crush and run and he
came up with very few. The ones that are there have a “grandfathererd” status. Most everybody in the county
goes by code and wonders why we should go against code, and in his opinion, they are reaching a point where
they have to start going by code and enforcing it by establishing a fair playing field.

Mr. Owens stated that it was going to cost a fair amount of money for the renovations, for the amount of lease
they will be getting. Mr. Mitchell stated another concern is how do you intend to maintain the amount of
striping for the parking areas with crush and run along with ADA requirements. Mr. Owens stated they are




SO R\ s}
NG

239

m Page 3

ZBOA Minutes
March 15, 2022

going to concrete the parking pad upto code, along with cement parking stops for the designated spaces. Mr.

Mitchell asked how do you intend to stripe it and maintain it. Mr. Owens stated they will maintain it, he has

a tractor on site with a box blade and the type of crush and run they are using packs very tightly I and is

Jalmost like asphalt and from time to time every few months you can drag it with a box blade to smooth it out

.=to where it looks just like asphalt, and this is very flat ground that is not going to erode or have a problem
with runoff. - .

Mr. Clark stated that the board was not disputing the biisiness coming in, they are talking about the code.

Mr. Mitchell stated that if you had come in with a better reason, other than I don’t want to spend that much
money, he would have a lot better feeling about it, he also stated that Blackshear Beverage had to do several
things to bring their existing building up to code.

Mr. Owens stated he would have to take down the large pecan trees that border Cannon ‘Road for safety
purposes. L , . : : ;

ﬂ Mr. Taylor asked if they were willing to give you a window, within so many years, it would have to be paved.
He stated the board wants to work with you, but that they have to stay with what they can do.

Mr. Owens replied that would be better than not doing it at all. He told the board that it has been really hard
to get them to agree to do this, and they have dropped the lease agreement down to about $700.00 dollars a
month to get them to come in.

Mr. Owens told the board that he understands that the board can’t do, what they can’t do, but he hopes they
will approve it. He stated that he is not saying it will be a deal breaker, but it could be, the money is very
tight on what he is willing to put into this project and he thinks the other side is also, and they are at a point
where they are ready to get started. He stated the other option is to just leave it as storage where that is not
bringing any tax dollars into Crisp County. ‘

Mr. Ken Kirk was present and asked the board if he could speak. He stated that he thought the addition would
be an asset for the area. He also stated that he was for codes, but he feels what Mr. Owens is trying to do
would be great for the lake area, and speaking for himself, although he does talk with his neighbors out there
and does not think anyone would object to this man doing what he is talking about doing. He stated that he
liked Mr. Taylor’s idea about some type of clause, where at a later date, it would have to be brought up to
code, but feels this is a good reason to relax the codes.

Mr. Owens stated that he would not have a problem asphalting the parking area at a later date, as Mr. Taylor

ﬂ suggested. .

At this time, Mr. Clark asked if there were any further comments or questions. There were none. At this time,
Mr. Clark stated this concluded the public portion of the hearing and now they would go into discussion.



230

Page 4
ZBOA Minutes
March 15, 2022

DISCUSSION & VOTE: After discussion, Mr. Clark asked for a motion. A motion was made by Mr.
Taylor to approve the request for a variance to use crush and run in place of the required hard surface for the
parking lot at 117 Cannon Road with the following conditions as to the request for a variance for crush and
run instead of the required hard parking lot: .

-4 years from date of approval, the parking lot and drive-thru areas shall be brought into compliance

with the required parking lot standards and is non-transferrable to another tenant;

-An 8’ paved entrance shall be installed along Cannon Road prior to the occupancy of the building.
With a second by Wendy Peavy, carried unanimously 4-0. The board agreed that the approval would not
impair the purpose of the intent of the Development Code. '

PUBLIC HEARING

Request from Michael Griswold for the following varainces:1) Variance to locate a 24x48 (1152 sq. ft.)
garage with a 12’ eave height in the front yard; 2) variance to reduce the required 15° side yard property line
setback to 5’ on the east side of the property. The property is located at 291 N. Cedar Creek Road and is
zoned RS2 (Single Family Residential). ' - '

Allison Griswold was present and spoke on behalf of the request. She told the board that they wanted to build
a garage and make it look like the house, but needed the 5° variance to make it work. Mr. Mitchell stated that
he saw a building in the back of the property on the east side that appears to be only 5’ from the line. Mr.
Mumphery stated that was from the previous owner, and he got a variance for that.

Mr. Taylor asked what size is the garage, and why do you want it that close to the property line. Ms. Griswold
replied a 24x48 and if they moved it any closer to the house, it would almost be in front of the house.

Mr. Mumphery stated that he met Mr Griswold on the property and they have 2 vehicles and a boat and they
do not have access to the rear of the house. Ms. Youngblood also told the board that the lot width is 80°.

At this time, Mr. Clark asked if there were any other further comments. There were none. Mr. Clark stated
this concluded the public portion of the hearing and now they would go into discussion and vote.

DISCUSSION & VOTE: After discussion, Mr. Clark asked for a motion. A motion was made by Dale
Mitchell to approve the request for a variance to 1) locate a 24x48 (1152 sq. ft.) garage in the front yard and;
2) variance to reduce the required 15’ side yard setback to 5’ on the east side of the property. The property
is located at 291 N. Cedar Creek Road and is zoned RS2 (Single Family Residential), with a second by Ray
Cromer. Carried 4-0 unanimously. The board felt like this variance would not cause substantial detriment to
the public good or be injurious to the use and enjoyment of the surrounding property, nor diminish property
values or impair the purpose of the Development Code.



i

» Qld Business

Page 5
ZBOA Minutes
March 15, 2022

None.
New Business

None.

Adjourn

J.¢. Clark
H Chairman Secretary



